

Attendees: Rob Moran, Kelli Bennett-Smith, Sara Field, Ally Dench (left the meeting at 9.15am) and Alison DeLaMare taking minutes Apologies: Kerrie Shelton, Catherine Stuart, Matthew Affleck, Brodie Pitt-Owen, Eva Krattli, Christine Wilesmith

ITEM	ACTION / OFFICER
1. Welcome to Committee Members	
Rob Moran welcomed the members of the Community Resilience Committee.	
2. Apologies	
Noted above.	
3. CRIP Acquittal	
Rob advised that the CRIP program has now ended and a payment claim has been lodged with OEM for just over \$31,000 for the Activate Wollondilly Project. This amount is the final payment under the CRIP contract which is paid in arrears.	
4. CRIP Tender Outcome	
Rob advised that we were unsuccessful with the submission to obtain additional funding for the Community Resilience Innovation Program to complete 10 x 2 minute video documentaries to support the Emergency Management Booklet we developed. We were going to use this funding to keep a focus on preparedness and resilience.	
Rob advised that he will keep looking for opportunities to apply for funding.	Rob to investigate.
Rob and Ally advised that Council have entered into an MOU with Ku- ring-gai Council to utilise their Climate Wise Communities website. We have engaged Nic Morris from The Design People to change the web content to reflect the Wollondilly Region. The webpage has been funded through CRIP and will be completed over the coming weeks/month.	
It was also noted:-	
 Dungog Shire Council have shared their CRIP resource posters which have been uploaded to Council's website. Wollondilly Shire Council are liaising with Northern Beaches Council re CRIP web content. 	
Sara advised that a great site to connect with your neighbours is Nabo. It is the latest social media website and is a great way to meet your neighbours and connect with your local community. This site is very much focused on what is happening directly in your street. In an emergency situation it would be good to be connected with your neighbours.	



Attendees: Rob Moran, Kelli Bennett-Smith, Sara Field, Ally Dench (left the meeting at 9.15am) and Alison DeLaMare taking minutes Apologies: Kerrie Shelton, Catherine Stuart, Matthew Affleck, Brodie Pitt-Owen, Eva Krattli, Christine Wilesmith

ITEM	ACTION / OFFICER
5. Continuation of Committee	
Rob asked the Committee members if they were still interested in attending this Committee Meeting. How can we continue this Committee when we cannot get members coming along?	
Should we just run an awareness program as we have now achieved all of the current KPI's. If there is a specific program, we can pull the members of the Committee in on an as needs basis.	
Another suggestion was to present at a Community Safety Committee every quarter to provide an update or presentation at this forum.	
Rob tabled feedback that was obtained from a recent survey on the CRIP Project from Community and Committee members and advised that there was some negative responses in some areas though overall the project was well received.	Community Resilience
The following are key results from respondents - 36% attended Resident Forum, 36% attended Business Forum, 64 % attended Community Organisation's Forum and 19% attended Emergency Services Forum. 90% were satisfied with the forums, 82% felt they were listened to and heard, 64% felt their issues were discussed and identified. Of the respondents - 63% attended the Storm Desktop exercise, 64% attended the Bush-fire Desktop exercise, 45% attended the Hazmat Freeway Emergency Desktop exercise, 55% attended the storm and flood Desktop exercise. 55% were satisfied with the desktop exercises while 45% said improvements could be made. 100% of participants received a copy of the Emergency Management Guide developed through the project. 55% of respondents were satisfied with the overall Activate Wollondilly Project while 45% said improvements could be made.	Committee
6. General Business	
Nil.	
7. WHS Issues	
Nil.	